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QUESTIONS FROM PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND POST-SITE VISIT, HELD OCTOBER 5, 2004 AT CLEVELAND JOB CORPS CENTER

Question 1:
 Are there plans to relocate the current center?

Answer: 
Yes.  The exact timing of the move has not yet been determined.  It is anticipated to occur in the next two to three years.

Question 2: 
G. Page 26-28 Estimated Costs are blank.  Is this an oversight?

Answer: 
No.  The sheets are provided blank so offerors can fill them in with their specific figures.

Question 3: 
How many full-time instructors are recommended?

Answer:  
It is up to the offerors to indicate such in their proposal.

Question 4: 
How many full-time instructors are there now?

Answer: 
The Government is not providing such information at this conference.

Question 5: 
Do items marked as “N/A” need to be addressed in the offeror’s proposal?

Answer: 
Offerors do not have to respond to those items that are marked as “N/A”, not applicable, in your proposal.

Question 6: 
Can we obtain the current contractor’s information/proposal?

Answer: 
All requests may be made in writing to the Contracting Officer.  The Contracting Officer will consider each request, make a determination on what can be provided, and will respond accordingly.

Question 7: 
The present contractor is a small business.  Was the last procurement also a small business set-aside?

Answer: 
This is a small business set-aside.

Question 8: 
What are the requirements/qualifications of a small business set-aside?  Do these requirements preclude non-profits?

Answer: 
Small business requirements/qualification information can be found in FAR Subpart 19 and 13CFR121.  Specifically, 13CFR121.105 a. states that “a business concern eligible for assistance from SBA as a small business is a business entity organized for profit…” thereby precluding non-profits.

Question 9: 
Would you like the subcontracting list to be broken down into the categories listed in the subcontracting plan section?

Answer: 
Offerors should respond to what is requested in the RFP.

Question 10:
Must the current curriculum be maintained or can other programs be suggested?

Answer: 
Offeror should carefully review the questions in the RFP.

Question 11: 
Will the attendees be listed with the minutes on the website?

Answer: 
Attendees will not be listed.

Question 12: 
Could you clarify the Past Experience Questionnaire?

Answer: 
The questionnaire should be completed by those not currently doing business in Job Corps.  These documents should be mailed directly to the Contracting Officer.

Question 13:
Are there any other construction or facility changes that would affect funding? 

Answer:  
Please refer to Attachment Section J-19 Facility Survey.

Question 14:  
Are there utilities handouts?  

Answer:  
Yes.  All of the attachments were provided and available for attendees Additional copies will be made before anyone leaves if there are any items for which copies have run out that the attendees need.   

Question 15: 
What is HBI? Is it a separate cost? Are they responsible for center maintenance?

Answer: 
HBI (Home Builders Institute) is a National Training Contractor that provides training for students at the Center.

Question 16:  
Is there parking?

Answer:  
There is some parking available in the lot adjacent to the building.  

Question 17:  
Is there a summary of IT capabilities, age, need of replacement for computer equipment?

Answer: 
The inventory list provides information on the computer equipment.

Question 18: 
Is there a laundry room on each dormitory floor?

Answer:  
Yes.

Question 19:  
Is there projection system equipment in the theatre?

Answer:  
Please refer to Attachment Section J-13, Computerized Property Management Listing 

Question 20: 
Are there only five dormitory floors?

Answer:  
There are four dorm floors.

Question 21: 
Where will the question and answers be posted?

Answer: 
FedBizOpps and/or one of the other websites where you obtained the RFP.
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